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MEMORANDUM
TO: Senator Phil Berger, President Pro-Tempore of the Senate
Representative Thom Tillis, Speaker of the House of Representatives
FROM: Donna S. Cox, Asst State Budget Officer /ng—a./j 4

SUBJECT: Expenditures for Emergency Capital Projects

In accordance with G.S. 120-76.1 the following expenditures were approved without consulting the Joint
Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations because of an emergency that posed an imminent

threat to public health or public safety.

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill (UNC-CH): Implemented emergency contracting procedures
to address a matter of health and safety on campus. Due to the recent extreme cold weather, building
systems equipment was significantly damaged and must be replaced in two buildings, McGavran
Greenburg, and the Lineberger Cancer Research Center. These facilities house critical research and in the
case of McGavran Greenburg also house an animal facility and BSL3 Lab. The estimated cost for the
repairs is $450,000. The University will provide non-recurring funds for this effort.
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